

Meeting Minutes
5/7/13

Attendance:

Betty, Syn, Letha, Mouse, Kris, Joplin, Daq, Kraken, Techno, Kerry

Syn

- Discussion of Beasley profits
- Amount to go to Second Chance—all profits from beer garden for 501c3 regulations
 - Contact Chris VanHarn to define security costs
- Need for a contract in writing for future events
- Future door costs as cash donation only go to a finite RHDD approved benefit

Ways to make more money at bouts

Ticket Sales

Fundraising

- Car wash
- Derby girl speed dating
- Roller rink “training”
- Scrimmages
 - August 18th—Gladish (?)

Events

- Concrete River Days
 - Exhibition style situation
- Lentil Festival
 - Booth Friday, skate in parade Saturday (car wash?), scrimmage Sunday
- Blood drive?
 - Partner when they are already having one (has to be on campus)
- Habitat for Humanity
- Prides
- Boot camp—September?
- Camping trip- July 13th (Friday and Saturday night)

Beasley Bout

- October 19th
- Possibility of not being able to get in until morning
- Yakima, NIRDS, Lilac City B

Alternate “uniforms”

- Green tank tops (same as we’ve always had)
- White names/numbers

Merch online

- Shipping costs/delivery
- Looking into this

Opportunity to bout Rose City’s Rec Team

- Potential for Memorial Day weekend—May 25th (in Portland)
- Not plausible—Look for another date

Team practices vs bout practices

- WFTDA would not allow bout practices at Ice Rink
- Idea for home teams to play in the winter, all stars in the summer?
- What would be best for the league? Breaking up practices or maintaining consistency?

WFTDA Board position?

We need an expert to answer questions on insurance, etc.

Sandy—Gladish

Floor needs improvements

We need to spend more time cleaning it

Floor cleaning day! (Next Sunday—practice an hour and a half, clean after)

Opportunity for Russ to coach

Board voted to allow him to integrate into coaching

Next Meeting: June 11th, 6pm, Café Moro

Upcoming all league meeting